(.F. 313159

City of Seattle Notice of Appointment

Name:		 ☑ Executive Appointment ☐ Legislative Appointment ☐ Agency Appointment ☐ PDA Council ☐ PDA Constituency 					
Izzy Sederbaum							
Residential Neighborhood: First Hill	Zip Code: 98122	Contact Phone No.: N/A	DA Consuluency				
Appointed to:		Date of Appointment:	<u> </u>				
Seattle Bicycle Advisory) Board						
Authority (Ord., Res.) Resolution No. 30995	•	July 15, 2013 \$\frac{1}{2}\$ Term of Office: \$\frac{1}{2}\$ From: September 1, 2013 \$\frac{1}{2}\$ To: September 1, 2014 \$\frac{1}{2}\$					
Comments:		·	09				
mechanic, and bicycling Bike2PSU Challenge Co	g advocate. His hands- oordinator, Bike Hub i	ion to bicycling as an avid cyclis on experience as Portland State Unstructor, and President and Rac resent his incredible bike-related	University's e Director for the				
study economic policy.	Specifically within the nen and people of color	es and is currently attending the E e cycling community, his goal is r, and wants all types of riders to	to bring down				
Izzy's passion, experien Board and Get Engaged	• •	ill be a great asset to both the Bio	cycle Advisory				
Authorizing Signature		Name and Title of Officer I	Making				



Izzy Sederbaum

Education

University of Washington, Seattle, WA

expected 2014

Master of Public Administration, Daniel J. Evans School

Portland State University, Portland, OR

2011

Bachelor of Arts, Community Development, College of Urban & Public Affairs.

Bard College, Annandale-on-Hudson, NY

2005-2008

United Bicycle Institute, Ashland, OR

2008

Certificate in Professional Bicycle Repair

Relevant Work Experience

Bike2PSU Challenge Coordinator

April-June 2012

Portland State University Department of Transportation, Portland OR

- Tracked and evaluated Challenge participation data for 1058 riders on 135 teams.
- Wrote content for the Bike2PSU Challenge blog, Facebook page, twitter and participant emails.
- Monitored and responded to web help requests via Bike2PSU Challenge Website (bike2psu.com).
- Assisted in planning and executing events including the Challenge kick-off, weekly workshops, and Bike2PSU Commute Challenge Awards Party.

Instructor/Sales Representative

January 2010-June 2012

Portland State University Bike Hub, Portland, OR

- Design lesson plans for and teach classes of up to 10 participants in various subjects: bicycle mechanics, maintenance, and safe commuting skills (knowing the rules of the road in Portland and Oregon, biker's responsibility, safety tips, common errors).
- Additional responsibilities include bicycle maintenance and repair, placing orders, processing payments, and customer relations.

Intern

June 2011-April 2012

Northwest Workers' Justice Project, Portland, OR

- Initiated compiling of educational written materials on wage theft in Oregon for the general public.
- Designed and generated "know-your-rights" materials geared toward employees within several sectors of the service industry.
- Other responsibilities included working one-on-one with clients, collating 1800 lines of wage data in Excel for use in court, and preparing relevant court documents.

Mechanic

August 2008-April 2009

River City Bicycles, Portland, OR

- Assembled new bicycles, kept inventory, completed routine repairs.
- General customer service

Leadership Experience

President & Race Director

June 2010-June 2011

Portland State University Cycling Team, Portland, OR

- Created and submitted \$25,000 budget for 2010-11 and 2011-12 school years for a team of 25-35 riders competing in 3 different cycling disciplines in the Northwest Collegiate Cycling Conference.
- Kept detailed expenditure records & maintained working relationship with sponsors.
- Planned and executed a road race at Henry Hagg Lake in Gaston, OR with 157 participants (included filing appropriate permits with local county, police and ambulance company).

Chairperson

August 2007-June 2008

Bard College Planning Committee, Annandale-on Hudson, NY

- Elected to position in Spring 2007 for 2007-2008 Academic year to oversee 8-person committee tasked with dividing and managing \$250,000 in student funds between 70-75 student groups throughout academic year.
- Oversaw Treasurer's expense records.
- Reported to Dean of Student Activities.

Projects Director

June-August 2007

Louis August Jonas Foundation's Camp Rising Sun, Rhinebeck, NY

- Counselor at 60-girl, international leadership-development camp for girls 14-17.
- Taught daily 2-hour instructions of construction projects designed by the girls.
- Taught nightly instructions ranging from swimming to sex & gender; helped to teach LAJF's leadership curriculum.
- Filled out daily and weekly progress reports on projects; worked with small group of coworkers, had daily feedback sessions with girls and co-counselors as well as program director.

Treasurer

September 2006-June 2007

Bard College Planning Committee, Annandale-on Hudson, NY

- Elected to position in Spring 2006 for 2006-2007 Academic year.
- Oversaw/managed annual budget of \$250,000 divided between 70-75 student groups.
- Kept expense accounts for each group & wrote checks weekly.
- Reported to Planning Committee Chairperson & College Comptroller.

Site Leader

May-August 2006

Columbia County Habitat for Humanity, Hudson, NY

- One of two students to receive a grant awarded to underwrite full-time employment of the Columbia County (NY) Branch of Habitat for Humanity for 16 weeks.
- Each week led a team of volunteers to do a specific task (i.e. paint, roof, install carpet, etc).
- Assigned tasks by lead contractor to complete during the week (not during Saturday builds)
- · Attended board meetings.

Volunteer Experience:

- · Coalition of Anti-Racist Rights (CARW)- member organizer
- Good Sports Promotions- volunteer ride-along mechanic

January 2013-Present July 2009- August 2012

Computer Skills: SPSS, Microsoft Office Suite, Slide Rocket, Wordpress; Experience with InDesign

Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board

July 2013

11 members: Per Resolution 30995, all subject to City Council confirmation, serving 2-year terms; plus one YMCA Get Engaged Program member serving a 1-year term

- 5 Appointed by City Council
- 7 Appointed by Mayor (including YMCA Get Engaged program member)

D.*	G	Position No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
6	F	1	Allegra Calder	8-25-11	8-31-13	2	Chair	Mayor
6	F	2	Jean White	8-28-09	8-31-13	2		City Council
3	M	3	Gabe Grijalva	8-25-11	8-31-13	2	- A Company	Mayor
6	M	4	Neal Komedal	8-28-09	8-31-13	2		City Council
6	M	5	Clint Loper	3-1-13	8-31-13	1		Mayor
6	M	6	Matthew Crane	8-28-09	8-31-13	2		City ^c Council
3	M	7	Alfonso Lopez	9-11-12	8-31-14	1	***************************************	Mayor
6	М	8	Dylan Ahearn	9-11-12	8-31-14	1		City Council
6	F	9	Kristi Rennebohm Franz	9-11-12	8-31-14	1		Mayor
6	F	10	Jessica Szelag	9-11-12	8-31-14	1	Vice Chair	City Council
6	F	11	Jodi Connolly	9-11-12	8-31-14	2 .		Mayor
5	M	12	Izzy Sederbaum	7-15-13	9-1-14	1	Get Engaged	Mayor

Clint will serve out Max Hepp-Buchanan's second term and will be eligible for a full-term appointment in September 2013

*Diversity

	~~~,									
					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	African- American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native= American	Other**	Caucasian
Mayor	3	4	0	3	0	0	· 2	0	1	5
Council	3	2	0		0	0 ·	0	0	.0	5
Other Bodies	N/A	N/A	N/A		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Total	6	6	. 0		0	0	2	О	1	9

^{**}Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability